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TrainingQuiz has one of the most comprehensive and top-notch SAP C_ARP2P_2508 Exam Questions. We eliminated the filler
and simplified the SAP Certified Associate - Implementation Consultant - SAP Ariba Procurement preparation process so you can
ace the SAP certification exam on your first try. Our SAP C_ARP2P_2508 Questions include real-world examples to help you
learn the fundamentals of the subject not only for the SAP exam but also for your future job.

SAP Certified Associate - Implementation Consultant - SAP Ariba
Procurement Sample Questions (Q34-Q39):
NEW QUESTION # 34 
When an exception is triggered, which actions can an exception handler take? Note: There are 2 correct answers to this question.

A. Delete
B. Modify
C. Accept
D. Refer

Answer: B,C

NEW QUESTION # 35 
Which files must be maintained under SM Administration when SAP Ariba Supplier Lifecycle and Performance is integrated with ?
Note: There are 2 correct answe rs to this questio n.

A. PreferredSupplierData.csv
B. PreferredSupplier.csv
C. SupplierQualification.csv
D. SupplierCompanyData.csv

Answer: A,C

NEW QUESTION # 36 
SAP Ariba Buying and Invoicing can be configured to capture asset data on receipts. Which asset data attributes are included in the
default configuration for asset receipts? Note: There are 3 correct answe rs to this questio n.

A. Serial number
B. Tag number
C. Part number
D. Location
E. Commodity code

Answer: A,B,D

NEW QUESTION # 37 
Which type of sourcing template is used by Guided Buying to create an RFQ?

A. Quick Quote
B. Quick Event
C. Spot Buy
D. Spot Quote

Answer: D

NEW QUESTION # 38 
What resource can be used to determine the fields and files required for an integration event?

A. Integration Manager
B. Data Dictionary
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C. Transactional Data
D. Partitioned Data

Answer: B

Explanation:
Solution:
The correct answer is:
* B. Data Dictionary learning.sap.com

NEW QUESTION # 39
......
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issues for preparation of your desired SAP C_ARP2P_2508 certification exam. The SAP C_ARP2P_2508 Exam Dumps of
TrainingQuiz has been made after seeking advice from many professionals. Our objective is to provide you with the best learning
material to clear the SAP Certified Associate - Implementation Consultant - SAP Ariba Procurement (C_ARP2P_2508) exam.
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order finishes, your personal information such as your name and email address will be protected well, SAP C_ARP2P_2508 Latest
Exam Book After trying our study guide, you will know whether it is good or bad.

Universal commands should be designed to let callers recover from C_ARP2P_2508 problems or receive help using the system, A
final note about this, Such a tremendous opportunity is just a step ahead.
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